
1

Verity Allen

From: Planning
Subject: FW: FW:

 

From: Nick Mason <   
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:47 PM 
To: Thorn, Katie <

 Emily Jackson 
; Miles Johnson   

Subject: FW: FW: 
 
Dear all, 
 
Following my phone messages earlier, I’m happy to report the WSI for The Room That Sings installation at 
Cross Cliff is approved with no additional comments.  
 
I understand that works may commence as soon as this coming Monday. In principal I am happy for the 
watching brief works to start then, but please bear in mind we haven’t yet received a formal Condition 
Verification Check for condition 6 of NYM/2021/0822/FL. If this could be submitted ASAP that would be 
great. I’ve copied in Emily Jackson from our planning team for info. 
 
Please do let me know when the watching brief work commences, especially if it is Monday, and if any 
features turn up. It’s not often we get the chance to carry out interventions in forestry so I’ll be keen to visit 
the site. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Nick Mason 
Archaeology Officer 
 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley 
York 
YO62 5BP 
 
Direct Dial:  
Tel: 01439 772700 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 

 




